



TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

TRANSITIONAL ZONE AGRICULTURAL
RESEARCH INSTITUTE/ ESKİŞEHİR

AYTAÇ ZAFER ALICI

Agricultural Engineer

EDUCATION

- MSc**
2021 - Isparta University of Applied Sciences Graduate Education Institute
- Bachelor's Degree**
2014-2018 Eskişehir Osmangazi University Faculty of Agriculture Field Crops Department

LANGUAGE English YDS 30

CAREER


- 2018- Engineer, Transitional Zone Agricultural Research Institute - ESKİŞEHİR
- 2014-2018 Laborarian, Transitional Zone Agricultural Research Institute - ESKİŞEHİR
- 2010-2014 Laborarian, Çayırova Seed Certification Testing Directorate – Gebze / KOCAELİ

ABOUT ME


He was born in 1989 in Ankara. In 2007, he graduated from Laboratory Technician High School. In 2018, he graduated from Eskişehir Osmangazi University, Faculty of Agriculture. He continues his graduate education on Forage Crops at the Institute of Graduate Education, Isparta.

He started his career at the Çayırova Seed Certification Testing Directorate, in 2010. He has been working at the Transitional Zone Agricultural Research Institute, Eskişehir since 2014.

CONTACT

 Karagözler Mahallesi Ziraat Caddesi
No:396 Tepebaşı / ESKİŞEHİR TÜRKİYE

 aytaczafer.alici@tarimorman.gov.tr

 0222 324 03 00-106



AYTAÇ ZAFER ALICI

Agricultural Engineer



▪ **PROJECTS**

▪ **Projects Conducted**

▪ **Ongoing Projects**

1. Sugar Beet Production with Mobile Drip Irrigation and Research of Water Saving Possibilities-(2021-...) TÜBİTAK, works as Scholarship
2. West Zone District Vegetable Genetic Resources Project-(2021-...) TAGEM, Researcher
3. Determination of the Possibilities of Using the Domestic Treatment Waters of the Eskişehir Region in Sunflower Cultivation-(2021-...), TAGEM Guided Project, Researcher



AYTAÇ ZAFER ALICI

Agricultural Engineer



- **PUBLICATIONS**
- **INTERNATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**
- **Articles Published in International Journals**
- **International Papers, Seminars, etc.**
- **NATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**
- **Articles Published in National Journals**
- **International Papers, Seminars, etc.**



AYTAÇ ZAFER ALICI
Agricultural Engineer

TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

- **OTHER PUBLICATIONS**
- **Ph.D. Thesis, Master Thesis, Reports, Books etc.**



AYTAÇ ZAFER ALICI
Agricultural Engineer

TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

- **Membership, Training, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities**